



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212325	10 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412003 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-7-2111381	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	40304	\$ 30,340,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20221196	10 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412003 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-7-2111381	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	7593	\$ 4,111,069.	0.	0.
PRBD20221321	1 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412033 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:4-6-2210631	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	38505	\$ 29,012,130.	0.	0.
PRBD20222582	285213 WRANGLER AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 03330046 NW-30-23-28-04 LBP:3-2-1013129	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1301	\$ 1,025,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223084	3, 149 HIGH PLAINS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06412015 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:11-1-1411721	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1182	\$ 458,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 64,946,998.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212840	260156 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 06304005 NW-04-26-28-04 LBP:1-4-0112619	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213505	50101 TWP RD 234, Rocky View County AB 03924014 NE-24-23-05-05 LBP:4-3-1612348	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	296	\$ 820,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215390	131 BROWN BEAR POINT, Rocky View County AB 06703025 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:3-1-0611351	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	355	\$ 945,300.	1.	0.
PRBD20220326	280165 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08903001 NE-03-28-05-05 AddLegal:EX PLAN 7510032, 1311144, 2210265	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	441	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220939	264 OCTOBER GOLD WAY, Rocky View County AB 04702136 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 45--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	503	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221123	275118 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07231006 SW-31-27-27-04 LBP:1-1-1413237	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	161	\$ 384,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221152	285156 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08335003 NW-35-28-28-04 LBP:2-1-1011588	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	136	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221235	91 WOODLAND LANE, Rocky View County AB 05736024 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:1-5-9311194	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	695	\$ 450,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221503	32050 KODIAK SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06703068 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:46-1-0611351	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	290	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20221693	265250 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06936002 NW-36-26-05-05	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	568	\$ 1,502,710.	1.	0.
PRBD20221762	A, 274020 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 07326002 SW-26-27-28-04 AddLegal:Exc Plan 2110443	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	161	\$ 398,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221770	32033 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06710005 NE-10-26-03-05 AddLegal:W 1/2 OF LSD 16 EXC RD 9911043	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	614	\$ 522,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221791	280159 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 08402006 NE-02-28-29-04 LBP:2-1-0111604	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 250,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221888	167 GRANDVIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714035 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:17-2-0611508	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	852	\$ 1,120,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221935	100 WILLOW CREEK VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05736178 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:4-3-0815746	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	611	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221939	A, 244124 RGE RD 31, Rocky View County AB 04725015 SW-25-24-03-05 LBP:1--8911444	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	84	\$ 150,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221959	79 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618557 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:41-5-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	359	\$ 918,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222085	208 WATERPOINTE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618545 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:25-14-2111408	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	690	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222121	91 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618571 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:11-10-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	436	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20222159	124 WILLOW CREEK SUMMIT, Rocky View County AB 05736168 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:20-2-0815746	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	103	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222215	20 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707145 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	260	\$ 505,334.	1.	0.
PRBD20222239	53 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215033 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:24-1-2011558	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	41	\$ 115,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222249	39 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707311 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:11-19-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	336	\$ 737,158.	1.	0.
PRBD20222282	60 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707223 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:108-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	309	\$ 915,021.	1.	0.
PRBD20222292	84 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707229 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:114-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	408	\$ 784,786.	1.	0.
PRBD20222303	32 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707148 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	376	\$ 389,724.	1.	0.
PRBD20222343	35 BEARSPAW POINTE GREEN, Rocky View County AB 05724006 NE-24-25-03-05 LBP:5-2-9212543	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	410	\$ 675,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222347	31 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707309 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:9-19-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	388	\$ 442,971.	1.	0.
PRBD20222356	47 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707312 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:12-19-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	545	\$ 778,377.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20222367	20 CHOKECHERRY RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707323 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:23-19-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	294	\$ 848,334.	1.	0.
PRBD20222382	246 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827342 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 124--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	300	\$ 814,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222403	41177 TAYLOR TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05811002 NW-11-25-04-05 LBP:1-1-1810706	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	62	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222477	272188 RAILWAY AVE W, Langdon AB 03222091 SW-22-23-27-04 AddLegal:Exc Plan 2111501	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	67	\$ 110,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222480	109 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707327 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	291	\$ 585,400.	1.	0.
PRBD20222509	230 MORNING VISTA RISE, Rocky View County AB 04723182 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:6-2-0811193	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 101,122.	0.	0.
PRBD20222534	113 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013378 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 377--2111703	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	158	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222557	108 WATERPOINTE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618551 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:31-14-2111408	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	520	\$ 1,250,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222607	114 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707090 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:90-2-1810288	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	316	\$ 686,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20222608	303 GRANGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04329246 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:6-5-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	401	\$ 675,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20222619	92 EMERALD BAY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05712021 SW-12-25-03-05 LBP:10-1-9310786	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	493	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222645	42 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618593 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:20-14-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	562	\$ 1,600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222683	67 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215093 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:5-3-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	288	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222690	59 GLENVIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06705022 SW-05-26-03-05 LBP:-7A-8610624	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	98	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222709	63 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215092 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:4-3-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	276	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222727	316 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013151 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 149--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	177	\$ 231,300.	1.	0.
PRBD20222728	273128 RGE RD 263, Rocky View County AB 07122005 SW-22-27-26-04 AddLegal:WEST 1/2 1/4,EX PLAN 1012924	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222799	131 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618569 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:53-5-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	612	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222800	882 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708134 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:46-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	316	\$ 562,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222857	78 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707290 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-18-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	244	\$ 345,759.	1.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20222870	292195 BUTTE HILLS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06422072 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:7-1-0212449	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	232	\$ 122,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222884	264075 FORESTRY TRUNK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06929014 SW-29-26-05-05 LBP:7-2-2012080 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1512315	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	308	\$ 180,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222888	230048 RGE RD 284A, Rocky View County AB 03305056 SE-05-23-28-04 LBP:6-A-0111726	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	474	\$ 536,380.	1.	0.
PRBD20222904	9 SILVERHORN PARK, Rocky View County AB 06714026 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:4-1-1510793	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	437	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222906	48 GOLDEN ASPEN CREST, Rocky View County AB 04701298 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 25--0013252	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	107	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222917	7 SILHOUETTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 03304011 NW-04-23-28-04 LBP:8-5-0811006	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	232	\$ 91,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222927	252 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708214 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-32-1911856	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222929	252 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708214 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-32-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 458,396.	1.	0.
PRBD20222944	270031 N2N ESTATES RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 07602011 SE-02-27-02-05 LBP:1-1-0815417	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	25	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20222946	81 WOODLOCK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329282 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:9-7-1710761	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	163	\$ 88,688.	0.	0.
PRBD20223006	41113 CAMDEN LANE, Rocky View County AB 06823013 NE-23-26-04-05 LBP:-W1/21-731640	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	125	\$ 141,236.	0.	0.
PRBD20223037	88 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707230 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:115-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	414	\$ 812,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223042	62 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013268 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 267--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	160	\$ 453,950.	1.	0.
PRBD20223076	443 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013234 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 232--1412822	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 320,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223086	132 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702201 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 111--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223100	205 BEARSPAW VILLAGE COVE, Rocky View County AB 05713019 SE-13-25-03-05 LBP:15-2-7410769	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 71,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20223110	312 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707112 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-15-1810288	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	266	\$ 349,040.	1.	0.
PRBD20223152	12 POPLAR HILL PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06713031 NE-13-26-03-05 LBP:6-1-8010612	15-Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	161	\$ 170,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20223158	16 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707144 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:4-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	259	\$ 430,141.	1.	0.
PRBD20223244	59 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707315 S1/2-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-19-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	250	\$ 433,559.	1.	0.
PRBD20223508	51 LONE PINE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05631009 NE-31-25-02-05 LBP:1-1-9411421	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 89,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 36,719,786.
Total Dwellings Created: 46.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20215933	220 SNOWBERRY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 04701226 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 101--0010214	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20221816	15 BEARSPAW MEADOWS BAY, Rocky View County AB 05607042 NE-07-25-02-05 LBP:27-1-7510139	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20222094	81 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707130 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:21-15-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	36	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222111	15 BLUERIDGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618095 NE-18-25-02-05 LBP:10-8-9011448	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	110	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222177	227 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214423 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:44-8-1610830	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	83	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222193	15 ARNICA VIEW, Rocky View County AB Historic Historic 05707001 SE-07-25-03-05 AddLegal:Ex Plan 1910632, 1911481,2111621, 2210146	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	68	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222606	138 WATERSIDE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05618156 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:49-1-1210765	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	60	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222764	5 MCDUGALL ST NW, Langdon AB 03222240 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:10-2-0311120	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222789	203 RAILWAY CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03223749 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:33-1-0614055	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 48,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20222865	100 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707233 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:118-2-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222990	244088 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 04726040 SW-26-24-03-05 LBP:-3 -N1/2-7410500 AddLegal:Exc.Plan 0312127	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	78	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223014	273002 BEAUPRE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07920004 SW-20-27-05-05 LBP:1-1-1610773	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223019	617 ADVENT BAY, Rocky View County AB 04319151 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 145--0113520	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223034	13 PANORAMA BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 04726041 SW-26-24-03-05 LBP:1-10-1013312	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 23,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223117	312 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707112 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-15-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 36,924.	0.	0.
PRBD20223162	33 MCINTYRE PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222548 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:19-10-0614270	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 3,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20223173	44039 TWP RD 283, Rocky View County AB 08817004 NE-17-28-04-05	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,245.	0.	0.
PRBD20223196	719 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214071 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:29-3-0610551	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 7,350.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20223307	439 RAILWAY PLACE SE, Langdon AB 03223784 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:72-1-0614055	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223331	347 DIAMOND WILLOW POINT, Rocky View County AB 04701073 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 30--9813459	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223335	123 MCCANN ST SE, Langdon AB 03223164 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:1-B-9211191	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223401	251 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708173 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-30-1911856	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223435	42 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215020 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:11-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	112	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223449	243065 RGE RD 281, Rocky View County AB 04323059 SE-23-24-28-04 LBP:22--9111464	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	39	\$ 20,906.	0.	0.
PRBD20223453	270035 RGE RD 44, Rocky View County AB 07805003 SE-05-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-0111343	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223485	63 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707054 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:54-2-1612676	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction
Value (000's): \$ 457,225.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20221919	32226 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727041 SW-27-24-03-05 LBP:1 SR--0010813	03-Alteration and improvements	620-Elementary school, kindergarten	154	\$ 112,429.	0.	0.
PRBD20222511	292217 PRIME AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 06410064 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-3-1611467	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	139	\$ 54,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222631	2, 292135 CROSSPOINTE DR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	101	\$ 200.	0.	0.
PRBD20222668	262109 BALZAC BV, Balzac AB 06513001 SE-13-26-01-05 LBP:3-3-0513022	03-Alteration and improvements	570-Motor vehicle show room (new and used); car dealership, used car, motor	0	\$ 9,998.	0.	0.
PRBD20222711	292214 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06415047 SW-15-26-29-04 LBP:3--9010764	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20222745	05912004 SE-12-25-05-05 AddLegal:NORTH 1/2 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 1,995.	0.	0.
PRBD20222774	32 STERLING SPRINGS CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04724143 SW-24-24-03-05 LBP:21--0110172	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20222883	283160 SERENITY PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05328029 NW-28-25-28-04 LBP:5-2-0911779	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	74	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20222937	383, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404396 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 383--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 195.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20222938	284022 TWP RD 224, Rocky View County AB 02329001 SE-29-22-28-04	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	12	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222992	15 KINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329131 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:57-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 190.	0.	0.
PRBD20222995	6, 285145 WRANGLER WAY, Rocky View County AB 03331083 S1/2-31-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 6--0711654 AddLegal:plus 1257/10000 shares of 0.64ac Common Prope	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	446	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223023	B, 251207 RGE RD 50, Rocky View County AB 05912001 NE-12-25-05-05 LBP:1-1-0313287 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0812395	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 1,995.	0.	0.
PRBD20223056	10 WOODLOCK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329286 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:4-8-1710761	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 2,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20223119	302, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010302 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	392	\$ 300.	0.	0.
PRBD20223126	32 MORGANS RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04723075 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:8-1-0514055	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 3,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20223187	395, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404408 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 395--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223190	415, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404428 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 415--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

PRBD20223192	151, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404164 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 151--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	39	\$ 5,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20223194	98 SPRINGLAND MANOR CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04620089 NW-20-24-02-05 LBP:10-3-8911848	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20223202	432, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404445 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 432--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20223247	457, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404470 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 457--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223255	156, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010156 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	200	\$ 69,908.	0.	0.
PRBD20223325	31076 TWP RD 245, Rocky View County AB 04735001 SE-35-24-03-05 AddLegal:EXC PLN'S	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	446	\$ 15,686.	0.	0.
PRBD20223361	165, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404178 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 165--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20223416	31119 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07723001 NE-23-27-03-05 LBP:2-3-1213319	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 2,691.	0.	0.
PRBD20223479	113 PARK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04329148 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:74-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	204	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 394,685.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/07/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/06/2022 To 30/06/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
						0

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0